
Kare n l. .Adarns

Memo To: Russel l  Weatherly, Rd Manager

From : Timmy Smith, Asst Rd Manager, DWC

Date: Ju ne 2L,2017

Re: Overtime
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The following employees were called out on iune 20,2A77, due to Tropical Storm Cindy, causing
road flooding and trees down.

trom:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Timmy Smith

Chad Broussard

Karen L. Adams
Wednesday, June 21,2017 8:17 AM
William R. Weatherly
Overtirne

3 Hrs

3 Hrs

lf any further information is needed please feel free to contact me,



Karen L. Adams

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chad Broussard

Darryl (James) Galle

Karen L. Adams
Thursday, June 22,2017 3:05 PNI
William R. Weatherly Anastasia Lognion
Overtime

The fof lowing employees were needed to work overtime on June 2t,2Ot7 due to Tropical Storm
Cindy, heavy rains causing flooding on Lamey Acres (closed road)- also bad weather shelter at
D'lbervil le Multi Purpose Bldg restroom toilet needed repairs to accommodate the homeless.

3 hours (4 :30pm -  7 :30pm)

3 hours (4:30pm - 7:30pm)

Timmv Smith was cal led out on June t6,2Ot7 to meet with Reti f  reps to correct Fuel Mess Up
10 hours oveft ime 6am - 4t30pm

lf any further lnformation is needed please contact me.



MEMO TO: Russell Weatherly

FROM: Timmy Smith, Asst Rd Manager DWC

Date: June30,2017

Subject: Overtime * Tropical Storm Cindy
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The following employee, Chad Broussard, was needed to work
overlime on, June 22,2017, called out to cut and remove fallen
tree on Blackwell farm Rd. (4:45pm * 7:00pm), also called out to
check roads in counly for flooding; opened Blackwell Farm Rd.
Old Hwy 15 and North Carbridge still flooded (7:30pm -
10:3Opm)

Iune 29,2077 the following employees were called out to check
roads in Dist I Area for flooding - closed off Old Hwy 15 due to
flooding - Chad Broussard, Johnathari Boyd - 8:30pm - 11:30pm.
All due to Tropical Storm Cindy

Chad Broussard

Johnathan Boyd

8;15 Hrs Overtime Total hours

3:00 Hrs Overtime

If any further information is needed please feel &ee to call me.

Timmy Smith, Asst ltd Manager
I)'iberville Wolk Center


